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From: MooFilerCalendar

To: MonFilerCalendar
Subject: FW: Please Confirm Receipt of 15t Qtr. Report & Amended Reports
Date: Friday, May 8, 2020 7:14:56 AM

Am: FediCx Shipment 770218856578 Delivered msg

Below is the tracking information for the 2020 April Quarterly Report for Afognak Native Corporation
= Alutiig, PAC (C00443937). It was sent via FedEx Standard Overnight and delivered April 14, 2020,

rrom:

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 5:28 PM
To: NonFilerCalendar <NonFilerCalendar@fec.gov>
Subject: Please Confirm Receipt of 1st Qtr. Report & Amended Reports

RE: Afognak Native Corporation — Alutiig, PAC - Committee ID No. 00443937

Please see the attached FED EX confirmation of Delivery on April 14, 2020 for the following
reports:

e 1*! Quarter 2020
« Amended Year-End Report 2019
« Amended Mid-Year Report 2019

Thank you.

Tina Fisher
Sr. Paralegal
Afognak Native Corporation
3909 Arctic Blvd., Ste 500
. Qasn2
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Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 770218856578

Ship date: Delivery date:

Mon, 4/13/2020 Tue, 4/14/2020 9:53 am

Tina Fisher Election Commission
First Street, N.E.

l_“mmnnm

Our records ndicate that the following package has beon deliversd.

Tracking number:  TTO2BASKSTR




Via E-Mail
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Federal Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS
The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.

Date of Receipt

Hand Delivered
Postmarked Date of Receipt

USPS First Class Mail

Postmarked (R/C)
USPS Registered/Certified

Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail

Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail Express
Postmark lllegible
No Postmark

Shipping Date
Overnight Delivery Service (Specify):

MNext Business Day Delivery

Date of Receipt
Received from House Records & Registration Office

Date of Receipt
Received from Senate Public Records Office

Date of Receipt
Received from Electronic Filing Office

Date of Receipt or Postmarked
MDC 5/11/2020
PREPARER DATE PREPARED

(3/2015)




